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MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director

DATE: October 2, 2013

RE: Public Awareness & Communications Committee

Panel Discussion: Development and Evolution of the Adirondack
Park Private Land Use and Development Plan (K. McKeever)

In recognition of the 40th Anniversary of the Adirondack Park
Private Land Use and Development Plan, panelists will discuss the
Plan’s origins and evolution, as well as current and future
management issues for the private lands of the Park:

Panelists include:

e Richard Persico, Executive Director, Adirondack
Park Agency (1973-1978)

e Andrew Halloran, First Counsel, Adirondack Park
Local Government Review Board

e Daniel Smith, Attorney, Private Practice,
Chairman, Task Force on the Adirondack Park
Agency (1994)

e Richard Hoffman, Former Agency Community
Planner and Staff Attorney (1981-1992);
Designee, NYS Department of State (1998-2008)

The program will include a Board and Public question and answer
period.
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Committee Members

William Thomas (Acting Committee Chailr)
Sherman Craig

Bradley Austin (DED)

Dierdre Scozzafava (DOS)
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